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viEX  ocaP’LORATION  COMPANY

May 28, 1955

Lyle Johngon, Chief
Licensing Controlas Branch

Atomic Energy Commission

Washington 25, D, C.

Re: Uraniums Reduction Co.
Contract No. AT (05-1)-266

Dear Mr. Johnson: ;

Utex Exploration Company has contracted to supply certain
ore to Uraniwa Reduction Co. in connection mith the captioned contract,
In view of this arrangement Uraniwm Reduction and First Security of Utah,
N. A., a national hanking sssociation, as Trustee, have acquired certain
rights with respect to mining Utex's properties, s described in App. "D"
of captioned contract,in the event of default by Utex.

Consequently, it is reapectfully requested that the application’s
of Uranium Reduction and the Trustee for a license to mine, tranfer and
deliver source material aw aforementioned be granted.

Very truly You,s,
Utex Exploration Coupanyr

By oSz WeSaegy,

Secretary B
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